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Testo email

Dear Valentina,
Thank you for your email.

Your information has been updated in our system. Please find attached the Booking Confirmation with the requested information.
Let us know if you need anything else.

Kind regards,

Erika Cruz
Office Manager
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From: Valentina Tuttobello <valentina.tuttobello@icpg3.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 7:22 AM

To: Europass Teacher Academy <teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu>
Subject: Re: Booking Confirmation SP.ITAI.JUL25.Istituto Comprensivo Perugia 3

Dear Erika,

thank you for your email and good news.

We are going to pay your invoice as soon as possible, but please send it to us again writing on it the following codes that are essential to
our accounting office:

CIG B6DB8960DB

CUP E91124000200006

Please send the new invoice to the official email of our school pgic86600d@istruzione.it and to mine in copy.

Kind regards,

Valentina Tuttobello

Il giorno lun 12 mag 2025 alle ore 20:08 Europass Teacher Academy <teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu> ha scritto:

Dear Participants,

We are glad to inform you that we managed to admit you on the course Inclusive Teaching_ with Artificial Intelligence on July 28th-August 2nd and
will take place in Trg Franje Tudmana 3, 21000, Split.

A few days before the beginning of the course, you will receive the welcome letter with the exact course location and the course program from your
Trainer by e-mail. Please always check your SPAM folder.

You may visit our website for useful information about our training center, the Hosting Organization’s data for your documents, activities and how to
reach us.
For accommodation solutions and additional info for your stay, please check out our City Guide of Split.


https://www.teacheracademy.eu/team/erika-cruz/
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/
https://www.facebook.com/europassteacheracademy/
https://www.instagram.com/eu_teacheracademy/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/teacheracademy
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCNnY0Cqk4W9OogDOmgrMU1g
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/faq/
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/about-us/oid/
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/erasmus-plus/
https://direct.lc.chat/14522256/
mailto:pgic86600d@istruzione.it
mailto:teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/course/artificial-intelligence-inclusion/
https://www.teacheracademy.eu/courses-location/split/
https://bit.ly/3I6kwLo

Attached you will find your Booking Confirmation with the payment instructions. Please check with your accountant if the billing info is correct, since
it will be reflected in the invoice upon your payment and cannot be changed. Inform us now if any amendment is required.

Thereafter, please proceed with the course fee payment within the deadline and state your payment reference — SP.ITALJUL25.Istituto
Comprensivo Perugia 3.

Kindly note that we guarantee your place only upon payment.

We look forward to welcoming you soon!
Kind regards,

Erika Cruz
Office Manager
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From: Europass Teacher Academy

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 5:21 PM

To: Valentina Tuttobello <valentina.tuttobello@icpg3.org>
Subject: RE: Enrollment request SP.ITAI.JUL25

Dear Valentina,

Thank you for your email.

We are currently reviewing the situation and will contact you as soon as possible to let you know if it will be possible to open a second group.

In case it is not feasible, please feel free to send us your preferences regarding course topic, location, and dates, so we can help you find the best

alternative.
Best wishes,

L
Erika Cruz
Office Manager
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From: Valentina Tuttobello <valentina.tuttobello@icpg3.org>

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 1:21 AM

To: Europass Teacher Academy <teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu>
Subject: Re: Enrollment request SP.ITAI.JUL25

Good morning,

thank you for your email. | really hope that you can open a second group because the other dates are not possible for us.
Please let me know as soon as possible because we have to make all the arrangements for travelling and hotel.

Best wishes,

Valentina Tuttobello

Il giorno sab 3 mag 2025 alle ore 20:05 Europass Teacher Academy <teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu> ha scritto:
Dear Participants,

Thank you for your enrollment request. We have successfully registered you within our system.

The course Inclusive Teaching with Artificial Intelligence held on July 28th-August 2" in Split has reached its full capacity, and we cannot
currently admit any more participants.
Upon your enrollment, we are now running administrative checks to confirm the attendance of the other teachers enlisted in the seminary.
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Moreover, we will try our best to open the second group of your favorite course, in order to admit you. We will keep you updated in a couple of
days.
In the meantime, would you possibly consider joining us on the same, already confirmed course in:

Split on June 234-28t
Athens on June 16M-215t
Dublin on August 11t-16th
Helsinki on August 18t-23"d

Alternatively, here below you will find other confirmed courses — held in Dublin and Malta on the same week — which might be of interest as well:

Al-Enhanced Learning Experiences: The Future of Education Dublin 28 Jul 2025
Integrating Al in the Classroom With Critical Thinking Dublin 28 Jul 2025
Artificial Intelligence for Education: Exploring_the ... Malta 28 Jul 2025

If any of the seminaries listed above is suitable for you, please, inform us. Indeed, there is no need to register/fill in the enrolment form again. We
will update your enrolment request and send you further instructions.
Kind regards,

P

Erika Cruz
Office Manager

Europass Teacher Academy
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From: Europass Network <info@europassnetwork.eu>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 5:57 AM

To: Europass Teacher Academy <teacheracademy@europassnetwork.eu>
Subject: Enrollment request Valentina Tuttobello - Europass Teacher Academy

Course information

Courses

Course n.1: Inclusive Teaching with Atrtificial Intelligence
Location: Split

Date: 2025-07-28

Price (Course n.1): 480

Total: 480

Erasmus+ Grant: Yes
Contact/Erasmus+ Information

Contact name: Valentina Tuttobello
Contact email: valentina.tuttobello@icpg3.org

Project number: 2024-1-IT02-KA121-SCH-000208255

Billing information

Invoice Type: School invoice

Name: Istituto Comprensivo Perugia 3
Address: viale Roma

Number: 15

Postal Code: 06121

City: Perugia

Country: ltaly

VAT Number: 94152430545

Type: School
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Participants

Participant n.1

Name: Simona

Surname: Tiecco

Nationality: IT

Email: simona.tiecco@gmail.com
Level: C1 — Advanced

School level: secondary

Subject: English

Participant n.2

Name: Eleonora

Surname: Bianchi

Nationality: IT

Email: eleonora.bianchi82@gmail.com
Level: B1 — Intermediate

School level: primary

Subject: English, Italian

How they know the Teacher Academy: | took one of your courses in the past

Terms: Consented: | have read and accept the regulations and enrolment conditions of Europass Teacher Academy.

Privacy: Consented: | understand that my personal data will be used only for administrative tasks related to the enrolment. The
authorization for the treatment of data is mandatory and in its absence it isn't possible to enroll.

Sent from Europass Teacher Academy https://www.teacheracademy.eu/course-enrolment/?ta-
course=Inclusive+Teaching+with+Artificial+Intelligence&course-start=2025-07-28 &course-location=Split
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